## THE INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR CRIMINAL LAW REFORM & CRIMINAL JUSTICE POLICY

\* \* \* \* \*

We are happy to share this information with you and encourage you to use this document for your research purposes. Please ensure that all credits are acknowledged when using all or any information within this document.

Commercial reproduction is strictly prohibited.

# Bibliography on the Effects of Organized Crime on Women & Children

April 1995

The International Centre for Criminal Law Reform
& Criminal Justice Policy at The University of British Columbia
Faculty of Law
1822 East Mall
Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1Z1
Canada

Tel.: (604) 822-9875 Fax: (604) 822-9317 E-mail: prefont@law.ubc.ca

The International Centre for Criminal Law Reform & Criminal Justice Policy at The University of British Columbia Faculty of Law, 1822 East Mall Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1Z1 Canada

### BIBLIOGRAPHY ON THE EFFECTS OF ORGANIZED CRIME ON WOMEN & CHILDREN

### Table of Contents

FO	FOREWARD	
1.	Women and Children and Alien Smuggling	1
2.	Women and Children and Organ Transplants	1
3.	CHILDREN AND ILLEGAL INTERCOUTRY ADOPTIONS	2
4.	CHILDREN AND ILLICIT DRUGS	3
5.	CHILDREN AND LABOUR	4
6.	CHILDREN AND PORNOGRAPHY	7
7.	CHILDREN AND PROSTITUTION	10
8.	CHILDREN AND RITUAL ABUSE	15
9.	Women and the Marriage Trade	18
10.	Women and Illicit Drugs	18
11.	Women and Labour	20
12.	Women and Pornography	21
13.	Women and Prostitution	25

### WOMEN AND CHILDREN AND ALIEN SMUGGLING

U.S. Congress. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee on International Law, Immigration and Refugees. *Alien Smuggling*. 103rd Cong., 1st sess., 30 June 1993.

### WOMEN AND CHILDREN AND ORGAN TRANSPLANTS

Annas, G. "Life Liberty and the Pursuit of Organ Sales." in *Judging Medicine*, 378-420. ed. G. Annas. Clifton, NJ: Humana Press, 1988.

- Blumstein, James F. and Frank A. Sloan "Introduction (Special Issue on Organ Transplantation)." *Journal of Health Politics, Policy and Law* 14 (1989): 1.
- Brody, Eugene. Human Rights Aspects of Transactions in Body Parts and Human Fetuses. Paris: UNESCO, 1990.
- Brody, Eugene. "Transplantation of Adult and Foetal Organ Transplants and Tissues." in *Biomedical Technology* and *Human Rights*, Brookfield, Vermont: Dartmouth Pub. Co., 1993.
- Campion, Vincent Veronique. "Bébés en Pièces Détachées: une Nouvelle "Légende" Latino-Americane (Disassembled Babies: A New Latin American "Legend")." *Cahiers Internationaux de Sociologie* 39 (1992):
- Fluss, Sev S. "Commerce in Human Organ Transplants: The International Response." *World Health Forum* 12 (1991): 307.
- Fuenzalinda-Palma, H. "Organ Transplantation: the Latin American Legislative Response." *Bulletin* 24 (1990): 469
- Hannemann, Brian G. "Body Parts and Property Rights: A New Commodity for the 1990s." *Southern University Law Review* 22 (1993): 399.
- Lillich, R. "Transplanting Organs From Living Donors: An International Regime or Trade Free Enterprise." *Finnish Yearbook of International Law* 1 (1990): 510.
- Price, David, and Ronnie Mackay. "The Trade in Human Organ Transplants (part 2)." *New Law Journal* 141 (1991): 1307.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Commission on Human Rights. Sale of children: Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur, appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights Resolution 1992/76. Addendum: Visit by the Special Rapporteur to Australia. UN Doc. E.CN.4/1993/67/Add.1 9 February 1993.
- Veatch, R. Death, Dying and the Biological Revolution. New Haven: Yale University Press, 1989.
- Walters, James W. "Anencephalic Infants as Organ Sources." Bioethics 5 (1991): 326.

### CHILDREN AND ILLEGAL INTERCOUNTRY ADOPTIONS

- Alterstein, Howard, and Rita James Simon eds. *Intercountry Adoption: A Multinational Perspective*. New York: Praeger, 1991.
- Baker, Nancy C. Babyselling: The Scandal of Black Market Adoption, New York: Vanguard Press, 1978.
- Becker, Maria Josefina. "Trafficking and Sale of Children: the Two Sides of the Question." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 819.
- Carlson, Richard R. "Transnational Adoption of Children." Tulsa Law Journal 23 (1988): 317.
- Conferénce de La Haye de droit international Privé. "Conclusions de la Commission Spéciale de Juin 1990 Sure l'Adoption d'Enfants Originaires de l'Étranger." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 839.
- Defence for Children International. *Preliminary Findings of a Joint Investigation on Independent Intercountry Adoptions*, London: Defence for Children International, 1991.

- Defence for Children International. *Romania: The Adoption of Romanian Children by Foreigners*. London: Defence for Children International and International Social Service, 1991.
- Hague Conference on Private International Law. *J.H.A. Van Loon, Report on Intercountry Adoption*, Hague Conference on Private International Law. The Hague: Permanent Bureau of the Conference, 1990. Prelim. Doc. No. 1 and Annexes.
- Hague Conference on Private International Law. Kenneth J. Herrman, Jr., Intercountry Adoption: Report on the United States of America: Investigation Project in Relation to the Work of the Special Commission on Intercountry Adoption, 22. The Hague: Hague Conference on Private International Law, 1991.
- Hoag, Margaret A. "Note: Preventing Black Market Adoptions: Formulating a Foreign Adoption Policy for Romania." *Suffolk Transnational Law Journal* 16 (1992): 149.
- Jaramillo de Marin, Marietta. "Trafficking and the Sale of Children." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 833.
- Jonet, Ahilemah. "Legal Measures to Eliminate Transnational Trading of Infants For Adoption: An Analysis of Anti-Infant Trading Statutes in the United States." *Loyola of Los Angeles International and Comparative Law Journal* 13 (1990): 305.
- Karnezis, Kristine C. "Criminal Liability of One Arranging Adoption Through Other Than Licensed Child Placement Agency ("Baby Broker Acts")." *American Law Reports* (4th) 3 (1981): 468.
- Kennard, Holly C. "Curtailing the Sale and Trafficking of Children: A Discussion of the Hague Conference Convention in Respect of Intercountry Adoptions." *University of Pennsylvania Journal of International Business Law* 14 (1994): 623.
- Lucker-Babel, Marie-Françoise. "Inter-Country Adoption and Trafficking in Children: An Initial Assessment of the Adequacy of the International Protection of Children and Their Rights." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 799.
- Muntarbhorn, Vitit. "Trafficking and Sale of Children." International Review of Penal Law 62 (1991): 747.
- Myers, George W. "Comment: Independent Adoptions: Is the Black and White Beginning to Appear in the Controversy Over Gray-Market Adoptions." *Duquesne Law Review* 18 (1980): 629.
- Turano, Margaret A. "Black-Market Adoptions." Catholic Law (1976): 48.
- United States. *Intercountry Adoption: Procedures Are Reasonable, But Sometimes Inefficiently Administered: Report to the Honorable Arlen Specter, U.S. Senate.* Washington: United States, General Accounting Office, 1993.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Sale of Children. Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights resolution 1992/76. UN Doc. E/CN.4/1993/67.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Commission on Human Rights. Sale of children: Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur, appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights Resolution 1992/76. Addendum: Visit by the Special Rapporteur to Australia. UN Doc. E.CN.4/1993/67/Add.1 9 February 1993.
- U.S. Congress. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee on International Law, Immigration and Refugees. *Romanian Adoptions*. Washington: 102nd Cong., 1st sess., 5 June 1991.

### CHILDREN AND ILLICIT DRUGS

- Anderson, Cerisse. "Rule Issued on 'Crack Babies': Court Holds Neglect Petition Can Be Based on Mother's Drug Use." *New York Law Journal* 203, no. 103 (1990): 1.
- Azimov, Barbara. "Regulation of Maternal Behavior: An Attempt to Punish Pregnant Women who Use Drugs or Alcohol." *Journal of Juvenile Law* 12 (1991): 1.
- Besharov, Douglas. "Whose Life is It, Anyway? (Whether a Pregnant Women's Use of Drugs Constitutes Child Abuse)." *National Journal* 13, no. 26 (1991): 15.
- Humphries, Drew, John Dawson, and Valerie Cronin. "Mothers and Children: Drugs and Crack." *Women and Criminal Justice* 3 (1992): 81.
- Inciardi, James A. "Trading Sex for Crack: Among Juvenile Drug Users: A Research Note." *Contemporary Drug Problems* 16 (1989): 689.
- Kandall, Stephen R. "Illicit Drugs in America: History, Impact, on Women and Infants, and Treatment Strategies for Women." *Hastings Law Journal* 43 (1992): 615.

- Keyes, Lisa Janovy. "Rethinking the Aim of the 'War on Drugs': State's Roles in Preventing Substance Abuse by Pregnant Women." *Wisconsin Law Review* (1992): 197.
- King, Patricia. "Helping Women Helping Children: Drug Policy and Future Generations." *Milbank Quarterly* 69 (1991): 595.
- Kocsis, Mary M. "Pregnant Women Abusing Drugs." Medical Trial Technique Quarterly 37 (1991): 496.
- Logli, Paul A. "Drugs in the Womb: the Newest Battlefield on the War on Drugs." *Criminal Justice Ethics* 9 (1990): 23.
- Lusk, Mark W. "Street Children Programs in Latin America." *Journal of Sociology and Social Welfare* 16 (1989): 55.
- Mariner, Wendy K., Leonard H. Glantz, and George J. Annas. "Pregnancy, Drugs, and the Perils of Prosecution." *Criminal Justice Ethics* 9 (1990): 30.
- McCarthy, William D'Arcy. "Life on the Street: Serious Theft, Drug-Selling and Prostitution Among Homeless Youth." Ph.D. diss., University of Toronto, 1990.
- Oberman, Michelle. "Sex, Drugs and the Law: Rethinking the Problem of Pregnant Women Who Use Drugs." Hastings Law Journal 43 (1992): 505.
- Parquet, Ph. J., and D. Bailly. "Toxicomanie et Grossesse (Drug Addiction and Pregnancy)." *Neuropsychiatrie de l'enfance et de l'adolescence* 2-3 (1988): 109.
- Peters, J. M., ed. "Sexual Exploitation of Children in America." Alexandria, VA: American Prosecutors Research Institute, 1988.
- Richardson, G. A., and N. L. Day. "Detrimental Effects of Prenatal Cocaine Exposure Illusion or Reality." Journal Of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry 33, no. 1 (1994): 28-34.

### CHILDREN AND LABOUR

- Bequel, Assefa, and Jo Boyden. "Working Children: Current Trends and Policy Responses." *International Labour Review* 127 (1988): 153.
- Bonnet, Michel. "Child Labour in Africa." International Labour Review 132 (1993): 371.
- "Child labour: Law and Practice." Conditions of Work Digest 10 (1991): 3.
- Crook, Nigel. "Child Labour in the Indian Sub-Continent: Dimensions and Implications edited by Ramesh Kanbargi." *Journal of Peasant Studies* 20 (1993): 541.
- Forasteiri, Valentin. "Child Labour." World Health: the Magazine of the World Health Organization (November 1992): 8.
- Fyfe, Alec. Child Labour. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1989.
- Giampetro-Meyer, Andrea, Timothy Brown, and Nancy Kubasek. "The Exploitation of Child Labor: An Intractable International Problem?" *Loyola of Los Angeles International and Comparative Law Journal* 167 (1994): 657.

- Goddard, Victoria. "Child Labour in Naples: The Case of Outwork." Anthropology Today 1 (1985): 18.
- Goonesekere, S. W. E. Child Labor in Sri Lanka: Learning From the Past, Geneva: International Labor Office, 1993.
- Hirway, Indira et. al. *Towards Eradication of Child Labour: An International View*. New Delhi: Oxford & IBH Pub. Co., 1991.
- Hobbs, Sandy, Michael Lavalette, and Jim McKechnie. "The Emerging Problem of Child Labour." *Critical Social Policy* 12 (1992): 93.
- International Workshop on Child Abuse in Africa. Child Labour in Africa: Proceedings of the First
  International Workshop on Child Abuse in Africa, held at Enugu, Nigeria, 27th April 2nd May, 1986.
  Enugu, Nigeria: African Network on Prevention and Protection Against Child Abuse and Neglect, 1986.
- International Labour Organisation. L'inspection du Travail et le Travail des Enfants (Labour Inspection and Child Labour). Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1992.
- International Labour Office and United Nations Center for Human Rights. *Children in Bondage: A Call for Action*. Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1992.
- International Labour Office and United Nations Center for Human Rights. *A Programme of Action Against Child Bondage*. Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1992.
- Jahangir, Asma. "Implementation of the Convention On The Rights of the Child / Child Labour." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 887.
- Jaramillo de Marin, Marietta. "Children's and Youth's Work." International Review of Penal Law 62 (1991): 895.
- Kanbargi, Ramesh. "Child Labour in India: Extent and Associated Factors." *Indian Journal of Social Work* 49 (1988): 239.
- Lamesch, A. Enfant dans la Société d'Aujourd'hui (The Child in Today's Society). Brussels: University of Brussels, 1990.
- Lee-Wright, Peter. Child Slaves. London: Earthscan Publications, 1990.
- Moorhead, C. Betrayal: Child Exploitation in Today's World. London: Barrie and Jenkins, 1989.
- Muntarbhorn, Vitit. "Trafficking and Sale of Children." International Review of Penal Law 62 (1991): 747.

- Myers, William E. "Working Children in Lima, Peru." *Protecting Working Children*, 11-22. ed. Jocelyn Boyden. London: Zed Books Ltd., 1991.
- Nagia, Parven. "Determinants and Consequences of Child Labour: A Cyclical Relationship." *Philosophy and Social Action* 12 (1986): 13.
- Nayar, Usha S. "Health Risks of Child Labour." World Health: The Magazine of the World Health Organisation (November 1992): 11.
- Neiuwenhuys, Olga. *Children's Lifeworlds: Gender, Welfare and Labour in the Developing World*, London: Routledge, 1994.
- Nichols, Theo. "Review Article: Different Forms of Labour." Work, Employment and Society 6 (1992): 135.
- Patnaik, U., and M. Dingwaney. *Chains of Servitude: Bondage and Slavery in India*. London: Sangam Books, 1985.
- Philippines. *National Monograph on Child Labour: a Report Submitted to International Labour Organisation*. Manila: Bureau of Women and Young Workers, Department of Labour and Employment, 1987.
- Rialp, Victoria. Children and Hazardous Work in the Philippines, Geneva: International Labour Office, 1993.
- Richardson, Gregory B. "Debt Bondage of Children: A Slavery-like Institution and the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 861.
- Richardson, Gregory B. "Exploitation of Children Youth Labour." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 755.
- Sarma, A. M. "Child Labour in Indian Industries." Indian Journal of Social Work 40 (1979): 345.
- Sattaur, O. Child Labour in Nepal. Kathmandu: Anti-Slavery International and Child Works in Nepal Concerned Centre, 1993.
- Sawyer, Roger. Children Enslaved. London: Routledge, 1988.
- Sawyer, Roger. Slavery in the Twentieth Century. London: Routledge & Kegan Paul, 1986.
- Segal, Uma A. "Child Abuse in India: A Theoretical Overview." Indian Journal of Social Work 52 (1991): 293.
- Senser, Robert A. "Outlawing the Crime of Child Slavery." Freedom Review 24 (1993): 29.
- Singh, I. S. Child Labour. New Delhi: Oxford & IBH Pub. Co., 1992.
- Suvarchala, G. "Legislation to Combat Child Labour: an International Perspective." *Industrial Relations Journal* 23 (1992): 144.
- Tripathy, S. N. Exploitation of Child Labour in Tribal India. New Delhi: Daya Publishing House, 1992.
- Whittacker, Alan. "Child Bonded Labour." International Review of Penal Law 62 (1993): 847.
- Williams, Suzanne. Child Workers in Portugal: A Report in Child Labour in Portugal for Anti-Slavery International. London: Anti-Slavery International, 1992.
- Wyer, June. "Child Labour in Brazilian Agriculture." Critique of Anthropology 6 (1986): 63.

### CHILDREN AND PORNOGRAPHY

- Anti-Slavery Society for the Protection of Human Rights. "Sexual Exploitation of Children. 10th Session of the United Nations Economic and Social Council, Commission on Human Rights." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 8 (1985): 13.
- Burgess, A. W. Child Pornography and Sex Rings. Lexington, Massachusetts: Lexington Books, 1987.
- Burgess, A. W., and C. R. Hartman. "Child Abuse Aspects of Child Pornography." *Psychiatric Annals* 17 (1987): 248.
- California State Office of Criminal Justice Planning. Child Sexual Exploitation Intervention Program.

  The Child Sexual Exploitation Intervention Program Guidelines. Sacramento: California State Office of Criminal Justice Planning, 1987.
- Campagna, Daniel S. and Poffenberger, Donald L. *The Sexual Trafficking in Children*. Dover: Auburn House Pub. Co., 1988.
- Canada. Special Committee on Pornography and Prostitution. "Pornography in Canada: Report of the Special Committee." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 9 (1986): 16.
- Carter, Daniel Lee, Robert Alan Prentky, and Raymond A. Knight. "Use of Pornography in the Criminal and Developmental Histories of Sexual Offenders." *Journal of Interpersonal Violence* 2 (1987): 196.
- Council of Europe. Sexual Exploitation, Pornography and Prostitution of, and Trafficking in, Children and Young Adults. Strasbourg: Council of Europe Press, 1993.
- Crewdson, J. By Silence Betrayed. Sexual Abuse of Children in America. Boston: Little, Brown, and Co., 1988.
- Davidson, Howard A., and Gregory A. Loken. *Child Pornography and Prostitution: Background and Legal Analysis*. United States, Department of Justice, 1987.
- De Young, Mary. "The Indignant Page: Techniques of Neutralization in the Publications of Paedophile Organizations." *Child Abuse and Neglect* (1988): 583.
- Elshtain, Jean Bethke. "The Victim Syndrome." Society 28 (1991): 31.
- Foreman, J. "Can We End the Shame? Recent Multilateral Efforts to Address the World Child Pornography Market." *Vanderbilt Journal of Transnational Law* 23 (1990): 435.
- Goodman, D. "Recent United Nations Actions to Reduce Sexual Exploitation of Children." *Response* 13 (1990): 9.
- Hataling, G. T., and D. Finkelhor. *The Sexual Exploitation of Missing Children: A Research Review*. Washington, D.C.: United States. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 1988.
- Herrmann, K. J. "Children Sexually Exploited For Profit: A Plea for a New Social Work Priority." *Social Work* (1987): 523.
- Howell, J. C. Selected State Legislation. A Guide to Effective State Laws to Protect Children. Arlington, VA: National Center for Missing and Exploited Children, 1989.
- Huhnke, M. M. "Standing and the 1st-Amendment A Pre-enforcement Challenge to Child Pornography Forfeiture Laws." *George Washington Law Review* 61 (1993): 1689-1723.

- Hunt, P., and M. Baird. "Children of Sex Rings." Child Welfare 69 (1990): 195.
- International Catholic Child Bureau. *Children and Pornography: a Survey of the Protection of Minors Against Pornography*. Geneva, Switzerland: International Catholic Child Bureau, 1988.
- Itzin, Catherine ed. *Pornography: Women, Violence & Civil Liberties*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1992.
- Jarvie, I. C. "Child Pornography and Prostitution." in *The Sexual Abuse of Children: Theory and Research. Vol. 1*, eds. W. O'Donohue, and J. H. Geer. Hillsdale, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 1992.
- Knudsen, Dean D. "Child Sexual Abuse and Pornography: Is There a Relationship?" *Journal of Family Violence* 3 (1988): 253.
- Lanning, Kenneth V. Child Sex Rings: A Behavioural Analysis For Criminal Justice Professionals Handling Cases of Child Exploitation. Arlington: National Centre for Missing and Exploited Children, 1992.
- Lebegue, Breck. "Paraphilias in U.S. Pornography Titles." *Bulletin of the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law* 19 (1991): 43.
- Leong, Wai Teng. "The Pornography 'Problem': Disciplining Women and Young Girls." *Media Culture and Society* 13 (1991): 91.
- Murrin, M. R., and D. R. Laws. "The Influence of Pornography on Sex Crimes." in *Handbook of Sexual Assault. Issues, Theories, and Treatment of the Offender*, 73-91. eds W. L. Marshall, D. R. Laws, and H. E. Barbareee. New York: Plenum Press, 1990.
- Narvesen, O. The Sexual Exploitation of Children in Developing Countries. Oslo, Norway: Rëdd Barna, 1989.
- National Coalition Against Pornography. Research on Pornography: The Evidence of Harm. Pornography's Relationship to Child Sexual Exploitation and Abuse. Cincinnati: National Coalition Against Pornography, 1989.
- Perez, Cynthia. "United States v. Jacobson: Are Child Pornography Stings Creative Law Enforcement or Entrapment?" *University of Miami Law Review* 46 (1991): 235.
- Peters, J. M., ed. "Sexual Exploitation of Children in America." Alexandria: American Prosecutors Research Institute, 1988.
- Price, L. S. Patterns of Violence in the Lives of Girls and Women: A Reading Guide. Vancouver: Women's Research Centre, 1989.
- Richardson, Gregory B. "Debt Bondage of Children: A Slavery-like Institution and the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 861.
- Richardson, Gregory B. "Exploitation of Children Youth Labour." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 755.
- Rosenberg, J. Fuel on the Fire. An Inquiry Into "Pornography" and Sexual Aggression in a Free Society. Orwell: Safer Society Press, 1989.
- Seneviratne, M. "Child Abuse: The Case of Sri Lanka." Child Asia 13 (March 1992): 13.

- Seng, Magnus J. "Sexual Behavior Between Adults and Children: Some Issues of Definition." *Journal of Offender, Counselling, Services and Rehabilitation* 11 (1986): 47.
- Shetky, D. H. "Child Pornography and Prostitution." in *Child Sexual Abuse: A Handbook for Health Care and Legal Professionals*, 153-165. eds. D. H. Schetky, and A. H. Green. New York: Brunner-Mazel, Inc., 1988.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Commission on Human Rights. Sale of children: Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur, appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights Resolution 1992/76. Addendum: Visit by the Special Rapporteur to Australia. UN Doc. E.CN.4/1993/67/Add.1 9 February 1993.
- United States. U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. *The Sexual Exploitation of Missing Children: A Research Review*. Washington: United States, U.S. Department of Justice, 1988.
- West, Lois A. "Philippine Feminist Efforts to Organize Against Sexual Victimization." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 12 (1989): 11.
- Wild, N. J. "Prevalence of Child Sex Rings." Pediatrics 83 (1989): 553.

- Aguino, Emilio R. *Tourism and Child Prostitution in Pagsanjan (Philippines)*, Pagsanjan, Laguna: Rural Organization and Assistance for Development, United Church of Christ in the Philipines, 1987.
- Anti-Slavery Society for the Protection of Human Rights. "Sexual Exploitation of Children. 10th Session of the United Nations Economic and Social Council, Commission on Human Rights." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 8 (1985): 13.
- Asia Watch and The Women's Rights Project. A Modern Form of Slavery: Trafficking of Burmese Women and Girls into Brothels in Thailand, New York: Human Rights Watch, 1993.
- Bagley, C., B. A. Burrows, and C. Yaworski. "Street Kids and Adolescent Prostitution: A Challenge for Legal and Social Services." in *Canadian Child Welfare Law: Children Families and the State*, 109-131. eds. N. Bala, J. P. Hornick, and R. Vogl. Toronto: Thomson Educational Pub. Co., 1991.
- Bagley, Christopher. "The Long-Term Psychological Effects of Child Sexual Abuse: A Review of Some British and Canadian Studies of Victims and their Families." *Annals of Sex Research* 4 (1991): 23.
- Baley Chris, and Loretta Young. "Juvenile Prostitution and Child Sexual Abuse: A Controlled Study." *Canadian Journal of Community and Mental Health* 6 (1987): 5.
- Balina, L. M. "Trata de personas y la Explotación de Prostitución Ajena." *Revista del Centro de Investigación y Acción Social* 49 (1991): 561.
- Barnard, Marina A. "Violence and Vulnerability." Sociology of Health and Illness 15 (1993): 683.
- Botte, Marie-France, and Jean-Paul Mari. *Le Prix d'un Enfant: 4 ans dans l'enfer de la prostitution enfantine à Bangkok.* Paris: Robert Laffont, S.A., 1993.
- Boyer, Debra ed. *In and Out of Street Life: A Reader on Interventions with Street Youth*. Portland, Oregon: Tri-Country Youth Services Consortium, 1988.
- California. California State Office of Criminal Justice Planning. Child Sexual Exploitation Intervention Program.

  The Child Sexual Exploitation Intervention Program Guidelines. Sacramento: California State Office of Criminal Justice Planning, 1987.
- Campagna, Daniel S. and Donald L. Poffenberger. *The Sexual Trafficking in Children*. Dover: Auburn House Pub. Co., 1988.
- Centre for the Advancement of Responsive Travel. *U.K. and Third World Tourism: A Report for the Third World Tourism.* Tonbridge, Kent: European Ecumenical Network, 1988.
- Cohen, Erik. "Sensuality and Venality in Bangkok: The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Mapping of Prostitution." *Deviant Behavior* 8 (1987): 223.

- Crewdson, J. By Silence Betrayed. Sexual Abuse of Children in America. Boston: Little, Brown, and Co., 1988.
- Davidson, Howard A., and Gregory A. Loken. *Child Pornography and Prostitution: Background and Legal Analysis*. Washington: United States, Department of Justice, 1987.
- del Rosaio-Dionela, Ana Maria. *A Situational Study on Street Girls*. Manila: National Council of Social Development Foundation of the Philippines, Inc. in collaboration with Childhope, 1989.
- Firme, Thereza Penna, and Robert E. Grinder. "Adolescent Female Prostitutes on the Streets of Brazil: An Exploratory Investigation of Ontological Issues." *Journal of Adolescent Research* 6 (1991): 493.
- Flowers, Ronald B. The Victimization and Exploitation of Women and Children: A Study of Physical, Mental, and Sexual Maltreatment in the United States. Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 1994.
- Fyfe, Alec. Child Labour. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1989.
- Germany. Federal Ministry for Women and Youth. *Umfeld und Ausmaß des Menschenhandels mit ausländishen Mädchen und Frauen (Breadth and Extent of Traffic in Foreign Girls and Women.* Stuttgart: W. Kohlhammer GmbH, 1992.
- Gibson-Ainyette, Ivan, Donald I. Templer, Ric Brown, and Lelia Veaco. "Adolescent Female Prostitutes." *Archives of Sexual Behavior* 17 (1988): 431.
- Goodman, D. "Recent United Nations Actions to Reduce Sexual Exploitation of Children." *Response* 13 (1990): 9.
- Goodman, D. Children's Freedom from Sexual Exploitation. Oslo: The Norwegian Institute of Human Rights, 1992.
- Hataling, G. T., and D. Finkelhor. *The Sexual Exploitation of Missing Children: A Research Review*. Washington, D.C.: United States. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 1988.
- Herrmann, K. J. "Children Sexually Exploited For Profit: A Plea for a New Social Work Priority." *Social Work* (1987): 523.
- Hoigard, Cecile, and Katherine Hanson. *Backstreets: Prostitution, Money, and Love*. University Park, Pennsylvania: Pennsylvania State University Press, 1991.
- Howell, J. C. Selected State Legislation. A Guide to Effective State Laws to Protect Children. Arlington, VA: National Center for Missing and Exploited Children, 1989.
- Inciardi, James A. "Trading Sex for Crack: Among Juvenile Drug Users: A Research Note." *Contemporary Drug Problems* 16 (1989): 689.
- International Commission of Jurists. "Child Sexual Exploitation in Developing Countries." *The Review: For the Rule of Law* 44 (1990): 42.
- International Labour Office and United Nations Center for Human Rights. *Children in Bondage: A Call for Action*. Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1992.
- International Labour Office and United Nations Center for Human Rights. *A Programme of Action Against Child Bondage*. Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1992.
- Jarvie, I. C. "Child Pornography and Prostitution." in *The Sexual Abuse of Children: Theory and Research. Vol. 1*, eds. W. O'Donohue, and J. H. Geer. Hillsdale, New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 1992.

- Kránitz, Mariann. "Prostitució Fiatalkorban Tinédzser Prostituáltak (Prostitution in Young Age Teenager Prostitutes)." *Yearbook of Criminology and Criminalistics* (1991): 133.
- Lamesch, A. *Enfant dans la Société d'Aujourd'hui (The Child in Today's Society)*. Brussels: University of Brussels, 1990.
- Lanning, Kenneth V. Child Sex Rings: A Behavioural Analysis For Criminal Justice Professionals Handling Cases of Child Exploitation. Arlington, VA: National Centre for Missing and Exploited Children, 1992.
- Lawyers for Human Rights and Legal Aid. *The Flesh Trade: Report on Women's and Children's Trafficking in Pakistan*. Karachi: Lawyers for Human Rights and Legal Aid, 1991.
- Leguerrier, Yves. "Les Entreprises de Prostitution Commerciale: Les Commerces Ephémères des Marches Illicites (Commercial Prostitution Enterprises: The Ephemeral Trade of the Illicit Market)." *Criminologie* (1989): 35.
- Lowman, John. "Taking Young Prostitutes Seriously." Journal of Adolescence 10 (1987): 35.
- Lusk, Mark W. "Street Children Programs in Latin America." *Journal of Sociology and Social Welfare* 16 (1989): 55.
- Mathews, F. Familiar Strangers: A Study of Adolescent Prostitution. Toronto: Central Toronto Youth Services, 1989.
- Mathews, Paul W. "Some Preliminary Observations of Male Prostitution in Manila." *Philippine Sociological Review* 35 (1987): 3.
- Mccaghy, C. H., and C. Hou. "Family Affiliation and Prostitution in a Cultural-Context Career Onsets of Taiwanese Prostitutes." *Archives of Sexual Behavior* 23, no. 3 (1994): 251-265.
- McMullen, Richie J. "Youth Prostitution: A Balance of Power." Journal of Adolescence 87 (1991): 237.
- Moorhead, C. Betrayal: Child Exploitation in Today's World. London: Barrie and Jenkins, 1989.
- Morokvasic, Mirjana. "In and Out of the Labour Market: Immigrant and Minority Women in Europe." *New Community* 19 (1993): 459.
- Muecke, Marjorie A. "Mother Sold Food, Daughter Sells Her Body: The Cultural Continuity of Prostitution." *Social Science and Medicine* 35 (1992): 891.
- Muntarbhorn, Vitit. "Trafficking and Sale of Children." International Review of Penal Law 62 (1991): 747.
- Narvesen, O. The Sexual Exploitation of Children in Developing Countries. Oslo, Norway: Rëdd Barna, 1989.
- National Centre for Missing and Exploited Children, Washington, D.C. *Female Juvenile Prostitution: Problem and Response*. Arlington, VA: National Centre for Missing and Exploited Children, 1992.
- Newton Ruddy, Lara, and Mitchell M. Handelsman. "Jungian Feminine Psychology and Adolescent Prostitutes." Adolescence 21 (1986): 815.
- Nichols, Theo. "Review Article: Different Forms of Labour." Work, Employment and Society 6 (1992): 135.
- Odzer, Cleo. Patpong Sisters: Prostitution in Bangkok. New York: Arcade Pub. Co, 1994.
- O'Malley, Jeff. "Sex Tourism and Women's Status in Thailand." Society and Leisure 11 (1988): 99.

- Patkar, Priti. "Girl Child in Red Light Areas." Indian Journal of Social Work 52 (1991): 71.
- Pawar, M. S. "Prostitution and the Girl Child." Indian Journal of Social Work 52 (1991): 105.
- Penna Fireme, Thereza, Robert E. Grinder, and Marcia S. Barreto. "Adolescent Female Prostitutes On the Streets of Brazil: An Explanatory Investigation of Ontological Issues." *Journal of Adolescent Research* 6 (1991): 493.
- Perlongher, Nestor O. "O Contrato da Prostituicao Viril (On the "Virile Prostitution" Contract)." *Arquivos Brasileiros de Psicologia* 37 (1985): 94.
- Perpinan, Mary S. "Strategies Against Sexual Trafficking." *Response to Victimization of Women and Children* 8 (1985): 22.
- Peters, J. M., ed. "Sexual Exploitation of Children in America." Alexandria: American Prosecutors Research Institute, 1988.
- Price, L. S. Patterns of Violence in the Lives of Girls and Women: A Reading Guide. Vancouver: Women's Research Centre, 1989.
- Price, Virginia, Barbara Scanlon, and Mark David Janus. "Social Characteristics of Adolscent Male Prostitution." Victimology 9 (1984): 211.
- Raúl, Zepeda López. La prostitución Infantil en Centro-America. Guatemala: Pronice, 1992.

- Richardson, Gregory B. "Debt Bondage of Children: A Slavery-like Institution and the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 861.
- Richardson, Gregory B. "Exploitation of Children Youth Labour." *International Review of Penal Law* 62 (1991): 755.
- Richman, B., and R. Severiens. "Child Sexual Exploitation in Developing Countries." *The Review: For the Rule of Law* 43 (1990): 192.
- Sattaur, O. *Child Labour in Nepal*. Kathmandu: Anti-Slavery International and Child Works in Nepal Concerned Centre, 1993.
- Sawyer, Roger. Children Enslaved. London: Routledge, 1988.
- Sawyer, Roger. Slavery in the Twentieth Century. London: Routledge & Kegan Paul, 1986.
- Segal, Uma A. "Child Abuse in India: A Theoretical Overview." Indian Journal of Social Work 52 (1991): 293.
- Seneviratne, M. "Child Abuse: The Case of Sri Lanka." Child Asia 13 (March 1992): 13.
- Seng, Magnus J. "Sexual Behavior Between Adults and Children: Some Issues of Definition." *Journal of Offender, Counselling, Services and Rehabilitation* 11 (1986): 47.
- Shamin, Ishrat, and Quamrul Ahsan Chowdhury. *Homeless and Powerless: Child Victims of Sexual Exploitation*. Dhaka, Bangladesh: Bangladesh Sociology Association, 1993.
- Shetky, D. H. "Child Pornography and Prostitution." in *Child Sexual Abuse: A Handbook for Health Care and Legal Professionals*, 153-165. eds. D. H. Schetky, and A. H. Green. New York: Brunner-Mazel, Inc., 1988.
- Silferberg, Katri. "Suppression of the Traffic in Persons and the Exploitation of the Prostitution of Others." *Finnish Yearbook of International Law* 2 (1991): 66.
- Siraprapasiri, Taweesap, Sombat Thanprasertsuk, Amorn Rodklay, Supattra Srivanichakorn et al. "Risk Factors for HIV Among Prostitutes in Chaingmai, Thailand." *AIDS* 5 (1991): 5679.
- Srisang, Koson. "The Ecumenical Coalition on Third World Tourism." *Annals of Tourism Research* 16 (1989): 119.
- Sullivan, Terrence. "Juvenile Prostitution: A Critical Perspective." *Marriage and Family Law Review* 12 (1987): 113.
- Tenne, David. "Title Appears in Hebrew (Prevention of Prostitution Among Girls in Distress)." *Crime and Social Deviance* 16 (1988): 35.
- Thorbek, S. Voices From the City: Women of Bangkok. London: Zed Books, 1987.
- Truong, Thanh Dam, "Dynamics of Sex Tourism: The Case of Southeast Asia." *Development and Change* 14 (1983): 533.
- Truong, Thanh Dam. Sex, Money and Morality: Prostitution and Tourism in Southeast Asia. London: Zed Books, 1990.
- Truong, Thanh Dam. Virtue, Order, Health and Money: Towards a Comprehensive Perspective on Female Prostitution in Asia. Bangkok: United Nations. Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, 1986.

- Uchiyama, Ayako, Sachiko Tsukimura, Yoshihiro Tozakim, and Kenji Kiyonaga. "A Study of Juvenile Prostitution: II. The Attitude of Panders and Customers Toward Prostitution." *Reports of National Research Institute of Police Science* 30 (1989): 124.
- Udegbe, I. B., and O. O. Fajimolu. "Family Structure, Parental Attachment, Need for Affiliation and Autonomy as Factors Distinguishing Between Young Prostitutes and Non-Prostitutes." *Indian Journal of Behavior* (1992): 20.
- Unauthored. "The Forgotten Children: Sexual Exploitation of Street Children in Guatemala." *International Journal of Children's Rights* 2 (1994): 101.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Sale of Children. Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights resolution 1992/76. UN Doc. E/CN.4/1993/67.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Council. Commission on Human Rights. Sale of children: Report submitted by Mr. Vitit Muntarbhorn, Special Rapporteur, appointed in accordance with Commission on Human Rights Resolution 1992/76. Addendum: Visit by the Special Rapporteur to Australia. UN Doc. E.CN.4/1993/67/Add.1 9 February 1993.
- United Nations. Department of Economic and Social Affairs. *Study in Traffic in Persons and Prostitution*. UN Doc. ST/SOA/SD/8: 1959.
- United States. U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. *The Sexual Exploitation of Missing Children: A Research Review*. Washington: 1988.
- Wasi, P. "Tourism and Child Prostitution." Child Asia (July 1991): 8.
- West, Lois A. "Philippine Feminist Efforts to Organize Against Sexual Victimization." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 12 (1989): 11.
- Wild, N. J. "Prevalence of Child Sex Rings." Pediatrics 83 (1989): 553.
- Yates, Gary L., Richard G. MacKenzie, Julia Pennbridge, and Avon Swofford. "A Risk Profile Comparison of Homeless Youth Involved in Prostitution and Homeless Youth Not Involved." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 12 (1991): 545.

### CHILDREN AND RITUAL ABUSE

- Bitz, M. "The Impact of Ritualistic Abuse for Sexually Abused Children and Their Adoptive Families." in *Adoption and the Sexually Abused Child*, 119-130. eds. J. McNamara, and B. H. McNamara. Portland: Human Services Development Institute, 1990.
- Demause, L. "The Universality of Incest." Journal of Psychohistory 19 (1991): 123.
- Edwards, L. M. "Differentiating Between Ritual Assault and Sexual Abuse." *Journal of Child and Youth Care* (1990): 67.
- Faller, K. C. "Sexual Abuse of Children in Cults: A Clinical Perspective." Roundtable 2, no. 2 (1990): 11.
- Fraser, G. A. "Satanic Ritual Abuse: A Cause of Multiple Personality Disorder." *Journal of Child and Youth Care* (1990): 55.

- Gelb, J. L. "Multiple Personality Disorder and Satanic Ritual Abuse." *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Psychiatry* 27 (1993): 701.
- Hudson, P. S. "Ritual Child Abuse: A Survey of Symptoms and Allegations." *Journal of Child and Youth Care* (1990): 27.
- Hudson, P. S. Ritual Child Abuse: Discovery, Diagnosis and Treatment. Saratoga: R and E Pub., 1991.
- Johnson, C. F. "Symbolic Scarring and Tattooing Unusual Manifestations." Clinical Pediatrics 33 (1994): 46.
- Jones, D. P. H. "Ritualism and Child Sexual Abuse." Child Abuse and Neglect 15 (1991): 163.
- Jonker, F., and P. Jonker Bakker. "Experiences With Ritualist Child Sexual Abuse: A Case Study From the Netherlands." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 15 (1991): 191.
- Kelley, S. J. "Prenatal Stress Response to Sexual Abuse and Ritualistic Abuse of Children in Day-Care Centres." *Nursing Research* 39 (1990): 25.
- Kelley, S. J., R. Brant, and J. Waterman. "Sexual Abuse of Children in Day Care Centers." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 17 (1993) 71.
- Kelley, Susan. "Ritualistic Abuse of Children: Dynamics and Impact." Celtic Studies Journal (1988): 228.
- Kent, C. C. "Ritual Abuse." in *Case Studies in Family Violence*, 187-207. eds. R. T. Ammerman, and M. Hersen. New York: Plenum Press, 1991.
- Lanning, K. V. "The Ritual Abuse of Children: Clinical Features and Diagnostic Reasoning." *Journal of the American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry* 30 (1991): 272.
- Leavitt, F. "Clinical Correlates of Alleged Satanic Abuse and Less Controversial Sexual Molestation." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 18 (1994): 387.
- Lloyd, D. W. *Ritual Child Abuse: Understanding the Controversies*. Huntsville,: National Resource Centre on Child Sexual Abuse, 1990.
- Lloyd, D. W. "Ritual Child Abuse: Where Do We Go From Here?" *Children's Legal Rights Journal* 12 (1991): 12
- Lundberg, Love P. K. "Update on Cults Part 1: Satanic Cults." Family Violence Bulletin 5, no. 2 (1989): 9.
- Lundberg Love, P. K. "Update on Cults Part II: Non-Satanic Cults and Their Consequences." *Family Violence Bulletin* 5 (1989): 9.
- MacHovec, F. "Cults: Forensic and Theraputic Aspects." Behavioral Sciences and the Law 1992 (1910): 31.
- Malcarne V.L., and J. D. Burchard. "Investigations of Child Abuse and Neglect Allegations." *Behavioral Sciences and the Law* 10 (1992): 75.
- Moss, D. C. "Are the Children Lying." American Bar Journal 73 (1987): 58.
- Mulhern, S. A. "Ritual Abuse: Defining a Syndrome Versus Defending Belief." *Journal of Psychology and Theology* 20 (1992): 230.
- Norwood, S. D. Satanic Cults and Ritualistic Child Abuse. Tyler: Texas University, 1989.

- Nurcombe, B., and J. Unutzer. "The Ritual Abuse of Children: Clinical Features and Diagnostic Reasoning." *Journal of the American Academy of Child Abuse and Adolescent Psychiatry* 30 (1991): 272.
- Putnam, F. W. "The Satanic Ritual Abuse Controversy." Child Abuse and Neglect 15 (1991): 175.
- Snow, Barbara, and Teena Sorensen. "Ritualistic Child Abuse in a Neighbourhood." *Journal of Interpersonal Violence* 5 (1990): 474.
- Tucker, Robert, and Randy Lippert. "Comment on Randy Lippert, 'The Construction of Satanism as a Problem in Canada'." *Canadian Journal of Sociology* 184 (1992): 184.
- Uherek, A. M. "Treatment of a Ritually Abused Preschooler." in *Casebook for Sexual Abuse Treatment*, 70-92. ed W. N. Friedrich. New York: W. Norton and Co., Inc., 1991.
- Waterman, J., R. J. Kelly, J. McCord, and M. K. Oliveri. Reported Ritualistic and Non-Ritualistic Sexual Abuse in Preschools: Effects and Mediators. Los Angeles: California University, Los Angeles, Dept. of Psychology, 1990.
- Wong, B., and J. McKeen. "A Case of Multiple Life-Threatenting Illnesses Related to Early Ritual Abuse." Journal of Child and Youth Care (1990): 1.
- Young, Walter C., Roberta G. Sachs, Bennett G. Braun, and Ruth Watkins. "Patients Reporting Ritual Abuse in Childhood: A Clinical Syndrome. Report of 37 Cases." *Child Abuse and Neglect* 15 (1991): 181.

### WOMEN AND THE MARRIAGE TRADE

- Barry, Kathleen, Charlotte Bunch, Shirley Castley eds. *International Feminism: Networking Against Female Sexual Slavery: Report of the Global Feminist Workshop to Organize Against Traffic in Women Rotterdam, the Netherlands April 6-15, 1983*. New York: International Women's Tribune Centre, Inc., 1984.
- Lenz, Ilse, Norma Ramil-Weiss, and Heidi Thiemann. Internationaler Frauenhandel Eine Untersuchung über Prostitution und Heiratschandel in Nordrhein und die Interventionsmöglichkeiten von Institutionen und Frauengruppen (International Traffic in Women A Study on Prostitution and Marriage Agencies in North Rhine-Westphalia). Düsseldorf: North Rhine-Westphalia Ministry for Equality Between Women and Men, 1993.
- Singh, R. A. P. "Women Trade: Question of Demand and Supply." *Journal of Sociological Studies* 9 (1990): 130.

### WOMEN AND ILLICIT DRUGS

- Calhoun, George, Janelle Jurgens, and Fengling Chen. "The Neophyte Female Delinquent: A Review of the Literature." *Adolescence* 28 (1993): 461.
- Ettorre, Betsy. "Women and Substance Use/Abuse: Towards a Feminist Perspective or How to Make Dust Fly." *Women's Studies International Forum* 12 (1989): 593.
- Fagan, J. "Women and Drugs Revisited Female Participation in the Cocaine Economy." *Journal of Drug Issues* 24, no. 1-2 (1994): 179-225.
- Feucht, Thomas E. "Prostitutes on Crack Cocaine: Addiction, Utility, and Marketplace Economies." *Deviant Behavior* 14 (1993): 91.
- Geter, Robert S. "Crack Prostitution in Philadelphia: A Career Model." Ph.D. diss., University of Philadephia, 1993.
- Glantz, Meyer D., and Michael S. Backenheimer. "Substance Abuse Among Elderly Women." *Clinical Gerontologist* 8 (1988): 3.
- Goldstein, Paul J., Lawrence J. Ouellet, and Michael Fendrick. "From Bags to Skeezers: A Historical Perspective on Sex for Drugs Behavior." *Journal of Psychoactive Drugs* 24 (1992): 349.
- Graham, N., and E. D. Wish. "Drug-Use Among Female Arrestees Onset, Patterns, and Relationships to Prostitution." *Journal of Drug Issues* 24, no. 1 (1994): 315.
- Grapendaal, Martin. "De Markt van Wit en Bruin: Inkomstenverwerving van Hardruggebruikers en de Rol van Methadon (The Market for White and Brown: How Hard Drug Users Finance Their Habit, and the Role of Methadone)." *Psycholoog* 24 (1989): 357.

- Gutierres, Sara E., Deanna S. Patton, Jonathon S. Raymond, and Deborah L. Rhoads. "Women and Drugs: The Heroin Abuser and Prescription Drug Abuser." *Psychology of Women Quarterly* 8 (1984): 354.
- Hser, Yih Ing, Chou Chih Ping, and Anglin M. Douglas. "The Criminality of Female Narcotics Addicts: A Causal Modelling Approach." *Journal of Quantitative Criminology* 6 (1990): 207.
- Humphries, Drew, John Dawson, and Valerie Cronin. "Mothers and Children: Drugs and Crack." *Women and Criminal Justice* 3 (1992): 81.
- Inciardi, James A., Anne E. Pottieger, Mary-Ann Forney, Dale D. Chitwood, and Duane C. McBride.
  "Prostitution: IV Drug Use, and Sex for Crack Exchanges Among Serious Delinquents: Risks for HIV Infection." Criminology 29 (1991): 221.
- Kandall, Stephen R. "Illicit Drugs in America: History, Impact, on Women and Infants, and Treatment Strategies for Women." *Hastings Law Journal* 43 (1992): 615.
- Kuhns, Joseph B., and Kathleen M. Heide. "AIDS Related Issues Among Female Prostitution and Female Arrestees." *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology* 36 (1992): 231.
- Kuhns, Joseph B., Kathleen M. Heide, and Ira Silverman. "Substance Use/Misuse Among Female Prostitutes and Female Arrestees." *International Journal of Addictions* 27 (1992): 1283.
- Maher, L., and R. Curtis. "Women on the Edge: Crack Cocaine and the Changing Contexts of Street Level Sex Work in New York City." *Crime, Law and Social Change* 18 (1992): 221.
- Martin, Dianne L. "Casualties of the Criminal Justice System: Women and Justice Under the War On Drugs." Canadian Journal of Women and the Law 6 (1993): 305.
- Moore, Joan, and Mary Devitt. "The Paradox of Deviance in Addicted Mexican Mothers." *Gender and Society* 3 (1989): 53.
- Nyamathi, Adeline, and Rose Vasquez. "Impact on Poverty, Homelessness, and Drugs." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioural Sciences* 11 (1989): 299.
- Plant, Moira L., Martin A. Plant, and Ruth M. Thomas. "Alcohol, AIDS Risks and Commercial Sex: Some Preliminary Results From a Scottish Study." *Drug and Alcohol Dependence* 35 (1990): 26.
- Plant, Moira L., Martin A. Plant, David F. Peck, and Jo Setters. "The Sex Industry, Alcohol and Illicit Drugs: Implications for the Spread of HIV Infection." *British Journal of Addiction* 84 (1989): 53.
- Potter, Gary W. "The Retail Pornography Industry and the Organization of Vice." *Deviant Behaviour* 10 (1989): 233.

- Shedlin, Michele G. "An Ethnographic Approach to Understanding HIV High-Risk Behaviours: Prostitution and Drug Abuse." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monograph Series* (1990): 62.
- Sterk, Claire E., and Kirk W. Elifson. "Drug Related Violence and Street Prostitution." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monograph Series* (1990): 208.
- Vanameijden, E. J., A. J. A. R. Vandenhoek, H. J. Vanhaastrecht, and R. A. Coutinho. "Trends in Sexual-Behavior and the Incidence of Sexually-Transmitted Diseases and HIV Among Drug-Using Prostitutes, Amsterdam 1986-1992." *AIDS* 8 (1994): 213-221.
- Verbraeck, Hans T. "The German Bridge: A Street Hooker's Strip in the Amsterdam Red Light District." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monography Series* (1990): 146.
- Wambach, K. G., Joseph Byers, Dianne F. Harrison, Philippa Levine et al. "Substance Abuse Among Women at Risk for HIV Infection." *Journal of Drug Education* 22 (1992): 131.
- Wellisch, Jean, M. Douglas Anglin, and Michael L. Prendergast. "Numbers and Characteristics of Drug Using Women in the Criminal Justice System: Implications for Treatment." *Journal of Drug Issues* 23 (1993): 7.
- World Health Organization. Women and Substance Abuse: 1992 Interim Report. WHO/PSA/92.9: 1992.
- World Health Organization. Women and Substance Abuse: A Gender Analysis and Review of Health and Policy Implications. WHO/PSA/93.12: 1993.

### WOMEN AND LABOUR

- Amant, S., S. V. R. Rao, and K. Kapoor. *Women at Work in India: A Bibliography*. New Delhi: Sage Publications, 1986.
- Asia Watch and the Women's Rights Project. *Double Jeopardy: Police Abuse Against Women in Pakistan*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 1992.
- Beasley, Michele. *Punishing the Victim: Rape and Mistreatment of Asian Maids in Kuwait*. Middle East Watch, Women's Rights Project: New York, 1992.
- Gordne, Michelle E. "Haitian Forced Labor in the Dominican Republic." *Comparative Labor Law Journal* 15 (1994): 2.
- Gulati, L. Women Migrant Workers in Asia: A Review. New Delhi: International Labour Organisation, 1994.
- Hayashi, Dennis. "Preventing Human Rights Abuses in the U.S. Garment Industry: A Proposed Amendment to the Fair Labour Standards Act." *Yale Journal of International Law* 17 (1992): 195.
- Heyzer, N. Working Women in South-East Asia: Development, Subordination and Emancipation. Buckinghamshire: Open University Press, 1986.
- Joel, Susan. Women Factory Workers in Less Developed Countries: An Annotated Bibliography. East Lansing, Michigan: Office of Women in International Development, 1990.
- Macklin, Audrey. "Foreign Domestic Worker: Surrogate Housewife or Mail Order Servant?" *McGill Law Journal* 37 (1992): 681.
- Matsui, Y. Women's Asia. London: Zed Books, 1989.

- Patnaik, U., and M. Dingwaney. *Chains of Servitude: Bondage and Slavery in India*. London: Sangam Books, 1985.
- Petras, Elizabeth McLean. "The Shirt on Your Back." Social Justice (San Francisco) 19 (1992): 76.
- Redclift, N., and M. T. Sinclair. *Working Women: International Perspectives on Labour and Gender Ideology*. Routledge: London, 1991.
- Sawyer, Roger. Slavery in the Twentieth Century. London: Routledge & Kegan Paul, 1986.
- Shah, Nasia M. "Asian Workers in Kuwait." International Migration Review 25 (1991): 464.
- Shopo, T. D., and S. Moyo. *Vulnerable Working Households in Zimbabwe's Segmented Labour Markets*. Harare: Zimbabwe Institute of Development Studies, 1986.
- Suvaranada, Anchana. "Traffic of Women in Thailand." *Traffic in Women: Violation of Women's Dignity and Fundamental Human Rights*, 158. Manila: Human Rights Council, 1993.
- Van Gelder, P., and J. Bijmer. *About Fringes, Margins and Lucky Dips: The Informal Sector in Third World Countries; Recent Developments in Research and Policy*. Amsterdam: Free University Press, 1989.

### WOMEN AND PORNOGRAPHY

- Altimore, Michael. "The Social Construction of a Scientific Myth: Pornography and Violence." *Journal of Communication Inquiry* 15 (1991): 117.
- Amesley, C. E. "Marginal Sexual Practices: Pornography, Feminism and the Struggle with the State." *Journal of Communication Inquiry* 12 (1988): 90.
- Baldwin, Margaret A. "Pornography and the Traffic in Women: Brief on Behalf of Trudee Able-Peterson et. al., Amicus Curiae in Support of Defendant and Intervenor Defendants, Village Books v. City of Bellingham." *Yale Journal of Law and Feminism* 1 (1989): 111.
- Baron, Larry. "Pornography and Gender Equality: An Empirical Analysis." *Journal of Sex Research* 27 (1990): 363.
- Batria, Dr. Puran. Sex & Crime in India. New Delhi: Uppal Pub. House, 1992.
- Boyle, Christine, and Sheila Noonan. "Prostitution and Pornography: Beyond Formal Equality." *Dalhousie Law Journal* 10 (1986): 225.
- Brannigan, Augustine. "Closing Note." International Journal of Law and Psychiatry 14 (1991): 133.
- Brannigan, Augustine. "Obscenity and Social Harm: A Contested Terrain." *International Journal of Law and Psychiatry* 14 (1991): 1.
- Brannigan, Augustine, and Sheldon Goldenberg. "Pornography, Context, and the Common Law of Obscenity." *International Journal of Law and Psychiatry* 14 (1991): 97.
- Brannigan, Augustine, and Andros Kapardis. "The Controversy Over Pornography and Sex Crimes: The Criminological Evidence." *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology* 19 (1986): 259.
- Brown, Beverley. "Pornography and Feminism: Is Law the Answer." Critical Quarterly 34 (1992): 72.

- Bynum, Charlotte L. "Feminism and Pornography: A New Zealand Perspective." *Tulane Law Review* 65 (1991): 1131.
- Canada. Special Committee on Pornography and Prostitution. "Pornography in Canada: Report of the Special Committee." *Response to the Victimization of Women and Children* 9 (1986): 16.
- Caputi, Jane. "Men's Violence Against Women: An International Overview." *Current World Leaders* 34 (1991): 847.
- Carter, Daniel Lee, Robert Alan Prentky, and Raymond A. Knight. "Use of Pornography in the Criminal and Developmental Histories of Sexual Offenders." *Journal of Interpersonal Violence* 2 (1987): 196.
- Childress, Steven Alan. "Pornography, 'Serious Rape', and Statistics: a Reply to Dr. Kutchinsky." *Law & Society Review* 26 (1992): 457.
- Childress, Steven Alan. "Reel 'Rape Speech': Violent Pornography and the Politics of Harm." *Law & Society Review* 25 (1991): 177.
- Condron, Mary Kearns, and David E. Nutter. "A Preliminary Examination of the Pornography Experience of Sex Offenders, Paraphiliacs, Sexual Dysfunction Patients, and Controls Based on Meese Commission Recommendations." *Journal of Sex and Marital Therapy* 14 (1988): 285.
- Cowan, G., and K. F. Dunn. "What Themes in Pornography Lead to Perceptions of the Degradation of Women." *Journal of Sex Research* 31, no. 1 (1994): 11.
- Cowan, Gloria. "Feminist Attitudes Toward Pornography Control." *Psychology of Women Quarterly* 16 (1992): 165.
- Cowan, Gloria, Carole Lee, Daniella Levy, and Debra Synder. "Dominance and Inequality in X-Rated Videocassettes." *Psychology of Women Quarterly* 12 (1988): 299.
- Delacoste, Frédérique and Priscilla Alexander. Sex Work: Writings by Women in the Sex Industry. San Francisco: Cleis Press, 1987.
- Donnerstein, Edward, Daniel Linz, and Stephen Penrod. *The Question of Pornography: Research Findings and Policy Implications*. New York: Free Press, 1987.
- Dworkin, Andrea. Pornography: Men Possessing Women. New York: Dutton, 1990.
- Dworkin, Andrea, and Catherine A. MacKinnon. *Pornography and Civil Rights: A New Day for Women's Equality*. Minneapolis: Organizing Against Pornography, 1988.
- Eckersley, Robyn. "Whither the Feminist Campaign?: An Evaluation of Feminist Critiques of Pornography." *International Journal of Sociology of Law* 15 (1987): 149.
- Edwards, Susan. "A Plea for Censorship." New Law Journal (1991): 1478.
- Elshtain, Jean Bethke. "The Victim Syndrome." Society 28 (1991): 31.
- Fisher, W. A., and G. Grenier. "Violent Pornography, Antiwoman Thoughts, and Antiwoman Acts In Search of Reliable Effects." *Journal of Sex Research* 31, no. 1 (1994): 23-38.
- Gentry, Cynthia S. "Pornography and Rape: An Empirical Analysis." Deviant Behavior 12 (1991): 277.
- Gubar, Susan, and Joan Hoff-Wilson. "For Adult Users Only: The Dilemma of Violent Pornography." Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 1989.

- Hanse, Christina, Catherine Needham, and Bill Nichols. "Skin Flicks, Pornography, Ethnography, and the Discourses of Power." *Discourse* 11 (1989): 65.
- Heine Wiedenmann, Dagmar. "Zwischen Sexueller Emanzipation und Gewaltverhaltnis: Neurere Arbeiten zur Pornographie (Between Sexual Emancipation and Violence: New Works on Pornography)." *Soziologische Revue* 15 (1992): 360.
- Hutchins, Lori Douglass. "Pornography: The Prosecution of Pornographers Under Prostitution Statutes A New Approach." *Syracuse Law Review* 37 (1986): 977.
- Itzin, Catherine ed. *Pornography: Women, Violence & Civil Liberties*. New York: Oxford University Press, 1992.
- Itzin, Catherine. "Pornography and Civil Liberties." Index on Censorship 19 (1990): 12.
- Kutchinsky, Berl. "Pornography and Rape: Theory and Practice? Evidence From Crime Data in Four Countries Where Pornography is Easily Available." *International Journal of Law and Psychiatry* 14 (1991): 47.
- Leong, Wai Teng. "The Pornography 'Problem': Disciplining Women and Young Girls." *Media Culture and Society* 13 (1991): 91.
- Linz, Daniel. "Exposure to Sexually Explicit Materials and Attitudes Toward Rape: A Comparison of Study Results." *Journal of Sex Research* 26 (1989): 50.
- MacKinnon, Catherine A. "Pornography, Civil Rights and Speech." *Harvard Civil Rights-Civil Liberties Law Review* 20 (1985): 1.
- MacKinnon, Catherine A. "Pornography as Defamation and Discrimination." *Boston University Law Review* 71 (1991): 793.
- Manderson, Lenore. "Public Sex Performances in Patpong and Explorations of the Edges of Imagination. International Conference on Gender & Sexuality in East & Southeast Asia (1990, Los Angeles, California)." *Journal of Sex Research* 29 (1992): 451.
- Marshall, W. L. "The Use of Sexually Explicit Stimuli by Rapists, Child Molesters, and Nonoffenders." *Journal of Sex Research* 25 (1988): 267.
- Mather, Victoria Mikesell. "No Harm, No Foul: Pornography (Violent and Otherwise)." *University of Arkansas at Little Rock Law Journal* 14 (1992): 455.
- McCormack, Thelma. "If Pornography Is the Theory, Is Inequality the Practice?" *Philosophy of the Social Sciences* 23 (1993): 298.
- Miller, Nancy K. ed. The Poetics of Gender. New York: Columbia University Press, 1986.
- Nemes, Irene. "The Relationship Between Pornography and Sex Crimes." *Journal of Psychiatry & Law* 20 (1992): 459.
- Norris, Jeanette. "Social Influence Effects on Responses to Sexually Explicit Material Containing Violence." *Journal of Sex Research* 28 (1991): 67.
- Nunamaker, Anne W., and Maurine H. Beasely. "Women, the First Amendment and Pornography: A Historical Perspective." *Studies in Communications* 4 (1990): 101.

- Padgett, Vernon R., Jo Ann Brislin-Slutz, and James A. Neal. "Pornography, Erotica, and Attitudes Toward Women: The Effects of Repeated Exposure." *Journal of Sex Research* (1989): 479.
- Page, Stuart, Daniel Linz, and Edward Donnerstein. "The Turnaround on Pornography Research: Some Implications for Psychology and Women." *Canadian Psychology* 31 (1990): 359.
- Potter, Gary W. "The Retail Pornography Industry and the Organization of Vice." *Deviant Behaviour* 10 (1989): 233
- Price, L. S. Patterns of Violence in the Lives of Girls and Women: A Reading Guide. Vancouver: Women's Research Centre, 1989.
- Rosenberg, J. Fuel on the Fire. An Inquiry Into "Pornography" and Sexual Aggression in a Free Society. Orwell: Safer Society Press, 1989.
- Rozanski, Stella. "Obscenity: Common Law and the Abuse of Women." Adelaide Law Review 13 (1991): 163.
- Russell, Diana E. H. Against Pornography: The Evidence of Harm. Berkeley: Russell Pub., 1993.
- Schact, S. P., and Patricia H. Atchison. "Hetrosexual Instrumentalism: Past and Future Directions." *Feminism and Psychology* 3 (1993): 37.
- Schauer, Frederick. "Causation Theory and the Causes of Sexual Violence." *American Bar Association Research Journal* 4 (1987): 737.
- Schwartz, Martin D. "Censorship of Sexual Violence." Humanity and Society 11 (1987): 212.
- Scott, Joseph E., and Steven J. Cuvelier. "Violence and Sexual Violence in Pornography: Is It Really Increasing?" *Archives of Sexual Behavior* 22 (1993): 357.
- Scott, Joseph E., and Loretta A. Schwalm. "Rape Rates and the Circulation Rates of Adult Magazines." *Journal of Sex Research* 24 (1988): 241.
- Smith, Anna Marie. "What is Pornography?": An Analysis of the Policy Statement of the Campaign Against Pornography and Censorship." *Feminist Review* 43 (1993): 71.
- Smith, M. Dwayne, and Carl Hand. "The Pornography/Aggression Linkage Results From a Field Study." *Deviant Behaviour* 8 (1987): 389.
- Sommers, Evelyn K., and James V. P. Check. "An Empirical Investigation of the Role of Pornography in the Verbal and Physical Abuse of Women." *Violence and Victims* 2 (1987): 189.
- Spahn, E. "On Sex and Violence." New England Law Review 20 (1984): 629.
- Stoehr, Irene. "PorNO Kampagne und Frauenbewegung (The PorNO Campaign and the Women's Liberation Movement)." *Zeitschrift fur Sexualforschung* 2 (1989): 199.
- Sullivan, Barbara. "The Business of Sex: Australian Government and the Sex Industry." *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology* 27 (1991): 3.
- Theron, Aubrey. "Pornograffie as Moontlike Bydraende Faktor tot Geweldpleging Teenoor die Vrou (Pornography as a Possible Contributory Factor in Violence Against Women)." *Suid Afrikaanse Tydskrif vir Sosiologie* 19 (1988): 168.
- Thompson, Margaret E., Steven H. Chaffee, and Hayg H. Oshagan. "Regulating Pornography: A Public Dilemma." *Journal of Communications* 40 (1990): 73.

Torrey, Morisson. "The Resurrection of the Anti-Pornography Civil Rights Ordinance." *Texas Journal of Women and the Law* 2 (1993): 113.

### WOMEN AND PROSTITUTION

- Agarwal, B. Structures of Patriarchy: State, Community and Household in Modernizing Asia. London: Zed Books, 1988.
- Allen, Judith. Sex and Secrets: Crimes Involving Australian Women Since 1880. Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 1990.

- Amant, S., S. V. R. Rao, and K. Kapoor. *Women at Work in India: A Bibliography*. New Delhi: Sage Publications, 1986.
- Asia Watch and the Women's Rights Project. *Double Jeopardy: Police Abuse Against Women in Pakistan*. New York: Human Rights Watch, 1992.
- Asian Human Rights Council. *Traffic in Women: Violation of Women's Dignity and Fundamental Rights*. Manila: Asian Human Rights Council, 1993.
- Australia. Criminal Justice Commission. *Regulating Morality? An Inquiry into Prostitution in Queensland*. Brisbane, Australia: Queensland Government Printer, 1991.
- Azari, F., S. Afshar, and S. Bahar. Women of Iran: The Conflict with Fundamentalist Islam. London: Ithaca Press, 1983.
- Baldwin, Margaret A. "Pornography and the Traffic in Women: Brief on Behalf of Trudee Able-Peterson et. al., Amicus Curiae in Support of Defendant and Intervenor Defendants, Village Books v. City of Bellingham." *Yale Journal of Law and Feminism* 1 (1989): 111.
- Baldwin, Margaret A. "Split at the Root: Prostitution and Feminist Discourses of Law Reform." *Yale Journal of Law and Feminism* 5 (1992): 47.
- Barry, Kathleen. Female Sexual Slavery. New York: Prentice Hall, 1979.
- Barry, Kathleen, Charlotte Bunch, Shirley Castley eds. *International Feminism: Networking Against Female Sexual Slavery: Report of the Global Feminist Workshop to Organize Against Traffic in Women Rotterdam, the Netherlands April 6-15, 1983*. New York: International Women's Tribune Centre, Inc., 1984.
- Barry, Kathleen. "Social Etiology of Crimes Against Women (Proceedings of the Third International Institute on Victimology, Lisbon, Portugal, Nov. 11-17, 1984)." *Victimology* 10 (1985): 164.
- Barry, Kathleen. "The Underground Economic System of Pimping." *Journal of International Affairs* 35 (1981): 117.
- Bartek, Sophie E., Dennis L. Krebs, and Michael C. Taylor. "Coping, Defending, and the Relations Between Moral Judgment and Moral Behavior in Prostitutes and Other Female Juvenile Delinquents." *Journal of Abnormal Psychology* 102 (1993): 66.
- Batria, Dr. Puran. Sex & Crime in India. New Delhi: Uppal Pub. House, 1992.
- Bedi, Mohinder Singh. *Protection of Women in Moral Danger: a Study of Trafficking in Women in Rajasthan*. Udaipur: Himanshu Publications, 1992.
- Bergman, Beth. "AIDS, Prostitution, and the Use of Historical Stereotypes to Legislate Sexuality." *Marshall Law Review* 21 (1988): 777.
- Berk, Richard A. "Drug Use, Prostitution and the Prevalence of AIDS: An Analysis Using Census Tracts." *Journal of Sex Research* 27 (1990): 607.
- Boggs, Vernon W. "Prostitute's Occupational Continuum: A Blueprint for Research." *Norkdisk Sexologi* 9 (1991): 31.
- Boutellier, Johnnes C. J. "Prostitution, Criminal Law and Morality in the Netherlands." *Crime, Law and Social Change* 15 (1991): 201.

- Boyle, Christine, and Sheila Noonan. "Prostitution and Pornography: Beyond Formal Equality." *Dalhousie Law Journal* 10 (1986): 225.
- Brock, Debi. "Prostitutes are Scapegoats in the AIDS Panic." *Resources for Feminist Research* 18, no. 2 (1989): 13.
- Bulbeck, C. "Sexual Dangers Chinese Womens Experiences in 3 Cultures Beijing, Taipei and Hong-Kong." *Womens Studies International Forum* 17, no. 1 (1994): 95-103.
- Calhoun, George, Janelle Jurgens, and Fengling Chen. "The Neophyte Female Delinquent: A Review of the Literature." *Adolescence* 28 (1993): 461.
- Campbell, Carole A. "Prostitution, AIDS, and Preventative Health Behavior." *Social Science and Medicine* 32 (1991): 1367.
- Cannat, N. Sous les Bidons, La Ville; De Manille a Mexico a Travers les Bidonvilles de l'Espoir (In the Shantytown, the City: From Manilla to Mexico Through the Shantytown of Hope). Paris: L'Harmattan, 1988.
- Cao, Lan. "Illegal Traffic In Women: A Civil RICO Proposal." Yale Law Journal 96 (1987): 1297.
- Caputi, Jane. "Men's Violence Against Women: An International Overview." *Current World Leaders* 34 (1991): 847.
- Cardinal, Christiane. "Prostitution de Rue et Legislation: l'Occultation de la Dimension Morale et Techniques (Street Prostitution and Legislation: The Occultation of the Moral Aspect and Criminal Management Techniques)." *Revue Canadienne de Sociologie et d'Anthropologie* 30 (1993): 153.
- Carr, S. V., D. J. Goldberg, and S. T. Green. "Prostitution Would Legislation Help?" *British Medical Journal* 308 (1994): 538.
- Cheney, Belinda M. "Prostitution A Feminist Jurisprudential Perspective." *Victoria University of Wellington Law Review* 18 (1988): 239.
- Cohen, Erik. "Lovelorn Farangs: The Correspondence Between Foreign Men and Thai Girls." *Anthropological Quarterly* 59 (1986): 115.
- Cohen, Erik. "Sensuality and Venality in Bangkok: The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Mapping of Prostitution." *Deviant Behavior* 8 (1987): 223.
- Cooper, Belinda. "Prostitution: a Feminist Analysis." Women's Rights Law Reporter (1989): 689.

- Cooper, Belinda. "Prostitutes: Victims of Men's Exploitation and Abuse." *Women's Rights Law Reporter* 11 (1989): 89.
- Cornil, Léon. La Prostitution: Quarante Ans Après la Convention de New York (Prostitution: Forty Years After the New York Convention). Brussels: Etablissements Emile Brulant, 1992.
- Corwin, A. L., J. G. Olson, M. A. Omar, A. Razaki et al. "HIV in Somalia: Prevalence and Knowledge Among Prostitute." *AIDS*: 5 (1991): 902.
- Council of Europe. Sexual Exploitation, Pornography and Prostitution of, and Trafficking in, Children and Young Adults. Strasbourg: Council of Europe Press, 1993.
- Davis, Nanette J. Social Control of Deviance: A Critical Perspective. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1990.
- Davis, Nanette J., and Bo Anderson. *Social Control of Deviance: A Critical Perspective*. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1990.
- de Meis, Carla, and Ana C. De Vasconcellos. "Suicidio e prostituica: Tentativas de Suicidio em uma populacao de Prostitutas do Baixo Meretricio da Cidade do Rio de Janeiro e Seus Possiveis Determinantes (Suicide and Prostitution: Attempted Suicide in a Population of Low Socioeconomic Strata Prostitutes in the City of Rio de Janeiro)." *Jornal Brasileiro de Psiquiatria* 41 (1992): 51.
- De Troung, Thi Dieu. Vietnamese Women and Sexual Violence. Rijswijk, The Netherlands: Refugee Health Care Centre, 1989.
- de Zalduondo, Barbara O. "Prostitution Viewed Cross Culturally: Toward Recontextualizing Sex Work in AIDS Intervention Research." *Journal of Sex Research* 28 (1991): 223.
- Delacoste, Frédérique and Alexander, Priscilla. Sex Work: Writings by Women in the Sex Industry. San Francisco: Cleis Press, 1987.
- Donovan, Basil, Christine Harcourt, Ingrid Basssett, and C. Ross Philpot. "Gonorrhea and Asian Prostitution." *The Medical Journal of Australia* 154 (1991): 520.
- Donovan, Basil, Christine Bassett, Philpot C. Ross, and Ingrid Ross. "Gonorrhea and Asian Prostitution: The Sydney Health Centre Experience." *Medical Journal of Australia* 154 (1991): 520.
- Edwards, Susan S. M. "Prostitutes: Victims of Law, Social Policy and Organized Crime." in *Gender, Crime and Justice*, eds. P. Worral A. Carlen. Buckinghamshire: Open University Press.
- Egger, Sandra, and Christine Harcourt. "Prostitution in New South Wales." in *Regulating Morality: An Inquiry into Prostitution in Queensland*, Brisbane: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1991.
- Erbe, Nancy. "Prostitutes: Victim of Men's Exploitation and Abuse." Law & Inequality Journal 2 (1984): 609.
- Fair, Sarah. "The Decriminalization of Prostitution Workshop." in *Proceedings of the Women and the Law Conference*, ed. P. Easteral. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminolgy, 1992.
- Fehér, Lenke. "Prostitúció Prostitúcióra Kényszerités Nökereskedelem (Prostitution Forced Prostitution Trafficking in Women)." *Acta Humana* 14 (1994): 19.
- Feucht, Thomas E. "Prostitutes on Crack Cocaine: Addiction, Utility, and Marketplace Economies." *Deviant Behavior* 14 (1993): 91.

- Flowers, Ronald B. *The Victimization and Exploitation of Women and Children: A Study of Physical, Mental, and Sexual Maltreatment in the United States.* Jefferson: McFarland & Co., 1994.
- Ford, Nicholas, and Suporn Koetsawang. "The Socio-Cultural Context of the Transmission of HIV in Thailand." *Social Science and Medicine* 33 (1991): 405.
- Freeman, Jody. "The Feminist Debate Over Prostitution Reform: Prostitute's Rights Groups, Radical Feminists, and the (Im)possiblity of Consent." *Berkely Women's Law Journal* 75 (1989): 75.
- Germany. Federal Ministry for Women and Youth. *Umfeld und Ausmaß des Menschenhandels mit ausländishen Mädchen und Frauen (Breadth and Extent of Traffic in Foreign Girls and Women.* Stuttgart: W. Kohlhammer GmbH, 1992.
- Geter, Robert S. "Crack Prostitution in Philadelphia: A Career Model." Ph.D. diss., University of Philadephia, 1993.
- Glazebrook, P. R. "Sexist Sex Law." Cambridge Law Journal 44 (1985): 42.
- Goldstein, Harry. "Prostitutes Try To Get Men Off Their Backs." Unte Reader July/August (1991): 19.
- Goldstein, Paul J., Lawrence J. Ouellet, and Michael Fendrick. "From Bags to Skeezers: A Historical Perspective on Sex for Drugs Behavior." *Journal of Psychoactive Drugs* 24 (1992): 349.
- Golod, Sergey Isaevich. "Prostitutsiya v Kontekste Izmeneniya Polovoy Morali (Prostitution in the Context of Changing Sexual Morality)." *Sotsiologicheskie Issledovaniya* 15 (1988): 65.
- Graham, N., and E. D. Wish. "Drug-Use Among Female Arrestees Onset, Patterns, and Relationships to Prostitution." *Journal of Drug Issues* 24, no. 1 (1994): 315.
- Grapendaal, Martin. "De Markt van Wit en Bruin: Inkomstenverwerving van Hardruggebruikers en de Rol van Methadon (The Market for White and Brown: How Hard Drug Users Finance Their Habit, and the Role of Methadone)." *Psycholoog* 24 (1989): 357.
- Grauerholz, E., ed. "Sexual Coercion. A Sourcebook on Its Nature, Causes, and Prevention." Lexington: Lexington Books, 1991.
- Guinto, Adviento, and M. Luisa. "The Human Factor in Law Enforcement: An Exploratory Study of the Attitudes of Policeman Toward Prostitution." *Philippine Journal of Psychology* 21 (1988): 23.
- Gulati, L. Women Migrant Workers in Asia: A Review. New Delhi: International Labour Organisation, 1994.
- Hancock, Linda. "Prostitution, Regulation and the State." in *Society, State and Politics*, Consortium at Deak University eds. Melbourne: Pluto Press, 1992.
- Hatty, Suzanne E. "Violence Against Prostitute Women: Social and Legal Dilemmas." *Australian Journal of Social Issues* 24 (1989): 235.
- Hazani, Moshe. "Deviant Companionship and Interaction Across an Intergroup "Seam": Arab Pimps and Jewish Prostitutes." *Plural Societies* 19 (1989): 55.
- Heiner, Robert. "Prostitution and the Status of Women in South Korea." *International Journal of Contemporary Sociology* 29 (1992): 115.
- Heyzer, N. Working Women in South-East Asia: Development, Subordination and Emancipation. Buckinghamshire: Open University Press, 1986.

- Hirschman, E. C., and B. B. Stern. "Women as Commodities Prostitution as Depicted in the Blue-Angel, Pretty-Baby, and Pretty-Woman." *Advances In Consumer Research* 21 (1994): 576-581.
- Hobson, Barbara Meil. *Uneasy Virtue: The Politics of Prostitution and the American Reform Tradition*. New York: Basic Books Inc., 1987.
- Hser, Yih Ing, Chou Chih Ping, and Anglin M. Douglas. "The Criminality of Female Narcotics Addicts: A Causal Modelling Approach." *Journal of Quantitative Criminology* 6 (1990): 207.
- Hunter, Andrew. "AIDS, Sex Workers and the Law." National AIDS Bulletin 5 (1991): 16.
- Hunter, Andrew. "Sex Workers and AIDS An Introduction to the Issues." *National AIDS Bulletin* 4, no. 5 (1990): 12.
- Hutchins, Lori Douglass. "Pornography: The Prosecution of Pornographers Under Prostitution Statutes A New Approach." *Syracuse Law Review* 37 (1986): 977.
- Inciardi, James A., Anne E. Pottieger, Mary-Ann Forney, Dale D. Chitwood, and Duane C. McBride.

  "Prostitution: IV Drug Use, and Sex for Crack Exchanges Among Serious Delinquents: Risks for HIV Infection." *Criminology* 29 (1991): 221.
- Jackson, Loisp, Alexander Highcrest, and Randall A. Coates. "Varied Potential Risks of HIV Infection of Prostitutes." *Social Science and Medicine* 35 (1992): 281.
- James, Jennifer. "The Prostitute as Victim." in *The Criminal Justice System and Women*, 291. Barbara R. Price and Natalie J. Sokoloff eds. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1985.

- Jarvinen, Margaretha. "Prostituiton: Fran Social Avvaikelse till Social Konstruktion (Prostitution: From Social Deviation to Social Construction)." *Sosiologia* 28 (1991): 69.
- Jarvinen, Margaretha. "Prostitution in Helsinki: A Disappearing Social Problem?" *Journal of the History of Sexuality* 3 (1993): 608.
- Jenness, Valerie. "From Sin to Sex as Work: COYOTE and the Reorganization of Prostitution as a Social Problem." *Social Problems* 37 (1990): 403.
- Johnson, Elmer H. "Japan Reacts Against Street Prostitution: The Anti-Prostitution Law and Women's Guidance Homes." *International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice* 17, no. 1 (1993): 29.
- Jolin, A. "On the Backs of Working Prostitutes Feminist Theory and Prostitution Policy." *Crime & Delinquency* 40 (1994): 69.
- Kane, Stephanie C. "Prostitution and the Military: Planning AIDS Intervention in Belize." *Social Science and Medicine* 37 (1993): 965.
- Katyal, Neal Kumar. "Men Who Own Women: A Thirteenth Amendment Critique of Forced Prostitution." *Yale Law Journal* 103 (1993): 791.
- King, Donna. "Prostitutes as Pariah in the Age of AIDS: A Content Analysis of Coverage of Women Prostitutes in The New York Times and the Washington Post September 1985-April 1988." *Women and Health* 16 (1990): 155.
- Kuhns, Joseph B., and Kathleen M. Heide. "AIDS Related Issues Among Female Prostitution and Female Arrestees." *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology* 36 (1992): 231.
- Kuhns, Joseph B., Kathleen M. Heide, and Ira Silverman. "Substance Use/Misuse Among Female Prostitutes and Female Arrestees." *International Journal of Addictions* 27 (1992): 1283.
- Laketch, Dirasse. The Commoditization of Female Sexuality: Prostitution and Socio-Economic Relations in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. New York: AMS Press, 1991.
- Lakshimi, Raghuramaiah K. *Night Birds: Indian Prostitutes From Devadasis to Call Girls*. Raghuramaiah, Delhi: Chanakya Publications, 1991.
- Larsen, E. Nick. "The Politics of Prostitution Control: Interest Group Politics in Four Canadian Cities." International Journal of Urban and Regional Research 16 (1992): 169.
- Lassen, N. "Slavery and Slavery-like Practices: United Nations Standards and Implementation." Nordic Journal of International Law 57, no. 2 (1988): 197.
- Lawyers for Human Rights and Legal Aid. *The Flesh Trade: Report on Women's and Children's Trafficking in Pakistan*. Karachi: Lawyers for Human Rights and Legal Aid, 1991.

- Leguerrier, Yves. "Les Entreprises de Prostitution Commerciale: Les Commerces Ephémères des Marches Illicites (Commercial Prostitution Enterprises: The Ephemeral Trade of the Illicit Market)." *Criminologie* (1989): 35.
- Lenz, Ilse. "Zweischen Fremden Spiegeln ... Zur Figur der Wanderden Prostituirten in Ostasiatischen Gelsellschaften (Reflection in Alien Mirrors: The Migrating Prostitute in East Asian Societies)." *Peripherie* 7 (1987): 51.
- Lenz, Ilse, Norma Ramil-Weiss, and Heidi Thiemann. Internationaler Frauenhandel Eine Untersuchung über Prostitution und Heiratschandel in Nordrhein und die Interventionsmöglichkeiten von Institutionen und Frauengruppen (International Traffic in Women A Study on Prostitution and Marriage Agencies in North Rhine-Westphalia). Düsseldorf: North Rhine-Westphalia Ministry for Equality Between Women and Men, 1993.
- Lovejoy, Frances, Roberta Perkins, Yolanda Corduff, Marina Joe Dean, and Amanda Wade. *AIDS Preventative Practices Among Female Prostitutes and their Clients and Private Risk: Part I.* Canberra: Australia. Department of Community Services and Health, 1991.
- Lowman, John, and Roger Mathews. "Street Prostitution Control: Some Canadian Reflections on the Finsbury Park Experience." *British Journal of Criminology* 32 (1992): 1.
- Maher, L., and R. Curtis. "Women on the Edge: Crack Cocaine and the Changing Contexts of Street Level Sex Work in New York City." *Crime, Law and Social Change* 18 (1992): 221.
- Mak, Ruldof P., and Jean R. Plum. "Do Prostitutes Need More Health Education Regarding Sexually Transmitted Diseases and the HIV Infection? Experience of a Belgian City." *Social Science and Medicine* 33 (1991): 963.
- Manderson, Lenore. "Public Sex Performances in Patpong and Explorations of the Edges of Imagination. International Conference on Gender & Sexuality in East & Southeast Asia (1990, Los Angeles, California)." *Journal of Sex Research* 29 (1992): 451.
- Matsui, Y. Women's Asia. London: Zed Books, 1989.
- McKeganey, N., and M. Barnard. "Selling Sex: Female Street Prostitution and HIV Risk Behavior in Glasgow." AIDS Care 4 (1992): 395.
- McLaughlin, Lisa. "Discourses of Prostitution/Discourses of Sexuality." *Critical Studies in Mass Communication* 8 (1991): 249.
- Miller, Joanne. "Prostitution in Contemporary American Society." in *Sexual Coercion: A Sourcebook of its Nature, Causes, and Prevention*, 45. Elizabeth Grauerholz and Mary A. Koralewski eds. Lexington, Massachusetts: Lexington Books, 1991.
- Mooij, Annet. "Eene Kentering in de Publieke Opinie, Die Wif Met Blijdschap Constateeren (A Trend in Public Opinion We Must Be Prepared to Meet. Prostitution, Venereal Disease and the Struggle for Morals)." Amsterdams Sociologisch Tijdschrift 19 (1993): 3.
- Muecke, Marjorie A. "Mother Sold Food, Daughter Sells Her Body: The Cultural Continuity of Prostitution." *Social Science and Medicine* 35 (1992): 891.
- Nyamathi, Adeline, and Rose Vasquez. "Impact on Poverty, Homelessness, and Drugs." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioural Sciences* 11 (1989): 299.

- Nzila, Nzilambi, Marie Laga, Manoka A. Thiam, Kivuvu Mayimona et al. "HIV and Other Sexually Transmitted Diseases Among Female Prostitutes in Kinshasa." *AIDS* 5 (1991): 715.
- O'Malley, Jeff. "Sex Tourism and Women's Status in Thailand." Society and Leisure 11 (1988): 99.
- Overall, C. "What's Wrong with Prostitution Evaluating Sex Work Reply." Signs 19, no. 2 (1994): 571.
- Overall, Christine. "What's Wrong With Prostitution? Evaluating Sex Work." Signs 17 (1992): 705.
- Pateman, Carole. The Sexual Contract. Cambridge: Policy Press, 1988.
- Patnaik, U., and M. Dingwaney. *Chains of Servitude: Bondage and Slavery in India*. London: Sangam Books, 1985.
- Pearl, Julie. "The Highest Paying Customers: America's Cities and the Costs of Prostitution Control." *Hastings Law Journal* 38 (1987): 769.
- Penna Fireme, Thereza, Robert E. Grinder, and Marcia S. Barreto. "Adolescent Female Prostitutes On the Streets of Brazil: An Explanatory Investigation of Ontological Issues." *Journal of Adolescent Research* 6 (1991): 493.
- Peralta, Felipe, Patricia A. Sandau Beckler, and Rosario H. Torres. "A Survey of AIDS Knowledge and Attitudes Among Prostitutes in an International Border Community." *Journal of Multicultural Social Work* (1992): 71.
- Perkins, R., and G. Bennett. Being a Prostitute. Prostitute Women and Men. Sydney: Allen & Unwin, 1985.
- Perkins, Roberta. Working Girls: Prostitutes, Their Life and Social Control. Canberra, Australia: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1991.
- Perpinan, Mary S. "Strategies Against Sexual Trafficking." *Response to Victimization of Women and Children* 8 (1985): 22.
- Philpot, R., C. Harcourt, and J. M. Edward. "Drug Use by Prostitutes in Sydney." *British Journal of Drug Addiction* 84 (1989): 72.
- Phongpaichit, P. From Peasant Girls to Bangkok Masseuses. Geneva: International Labour Organisation, 1982.
- Pickering, H., J. Todd, D. Dunn, and J. Pepin. "Prostitutes and Their Clients: A Gambian Survey." *Social Science and Medicine* 34 (1992): 75.
- Plant, Moira L., Martin A. Plant, and Ruth M. Thomas. "Alcohol, AIDS Risks and Commercial Sex: Some Preliminary Results From a Scottish Study." *Drug and Alcohol Dependence* 35 (1990): 26.
- Plant, Moira L., Martin A. Plant, David F. Peck, and Jo Setters. "The Sex Industry, Alcohol and Illicit Drugs: Implications for the Spread of HIV Infection." *British Journal of Addiction* 84 (1989): 53.
- Plant, Martin A. ed. AIDS, Drugs, and Prostitution. London: Routledge, 1990.
- Potter, Gary W. "The Retail Pornography Industry and the Organization of Vice." *Deviant Behaviour* 10 (1989): 233.
- Potter, Ina L. "Locking Out Prostitution." Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly 15 (1987): 181.
- Potterat, John J., Donald E. Woodhouse, John B. Muth, and Stephen Q. Muth. "Estimating the Prevalence and Career Longevity of Prostitute Women." *Journal of Sex Research* 27 (1990): 233.

- Price, L. S. Patterns of Violence in the Lives of Girls and Women: A Reading Guide. Vancouver: Women's Research Centre, 1989.
- Reanda, Laura. "Prostitution as a Human Rights Question: Problems and Prospects for United Nations Action." Human Rights Quarterly (1991): 202.
- Redclift, N., and M. T. Sinclair. *Working Women: International Perspectives on Labour and Gender Ideology*. Routledge: London, 1991.
- Riccio, R. "Street Crime Strategies: The Changing Schemata of Streetwalkers." *Environment and Behavior* (1992): 555.
- Richardson, Peter. "The Victoria Brother Owners' Perspective." in *Proceedings of the Sex Industry and Public Policy Conference*, ed. S. Gerull. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1992.
- Rio, Linda M. "Psychological and Sociological Research on the Decriminalization Or Legalization of Prostitution." *Archives of Sexual Behavior* 20 (1991): 215.
- Rivera Jr, George, Hugo Vicente Ralde, and Aileen F. Lucero. "Knowledge About AIDS Among Mexican Prostitutes." *Sociology and Social Science Research* 76 (1992): 74.
- Romenesko, Kim, and Eleanor M. Miller. "The Second Step in Double Jeopardy: Appropriating the Labour of Female Street Hustlers." *Crime and Delinquency* 35 (1989): 109.
- Rosen, Ruth. The Lost Sisterhood: Prostitution in America. 1982.
- Rozario, M. Rita assisted by Javed Rasool and Pradeep Desari. *Trafficking in Women and Children in India: Sexual Exploitation and Sale.* New Delhi: Uppal Pub., 1988.
- Sawyer, Roger. Slavery in the Twentieth Century. London: Routledge & Kegan Paul, 1986.
- Scambler, Graham, Rita Peswanti, and Adrian Renton. "Women Prostitutes in the AIDS Era." *Sociology of Health and Illness* (1990): 260.
- Schact, S. P., and Patricia H. Atchison. "Hetrosexual Instrumentalism: Past and Future Directions." *Feminism and Psychology* 3 (1993): 37.
- Schuler, M. Empowerment and the Law: Strategies of Third World Women. Washington: OEF International, 1987.
- Scibelli, Pasqua. "Empowering Prostitutes: A Proposal for International Reform." *Harvard Women's Law Journal* 10 (1987): 117.
- Shedlin, Michele G. "An Ethnographic Approach to Understanding HIV High-Risk Behaviours: Prostitution and Drug Abuse." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monograph Series* (1990): 62.
- Shopo, T. D., and S. Moyo. *Vulnerable Working Households in Zimbabwe's Segmented Labour Markets*. Harare: Zimbabwe Institute of Development Studies, 1986.
- Shrage, L. "Should Feminists Oppose Prostitution." Ethics 99 (1989): 347.
- Shrage, L. "What's Wrong with Prostitution Evaluating Sex Work Comment." Signs 19, no. 2 (1994): 564.
- Silbert, Mimi H., and Ayala M. Pines. "Occupations Hazards of Street Prostitutes." *Criminal Justice & Behavior* 8 (1981): 395.

- Silferberg, Katri. "Suppression of the Traffic in Persons and the Exploitation of the Prostitution of Others." *Finnish Yearbook of International Law* 2 (1991): 66.
- Singh, R. A. P. "Women Trade: Question of Demand and Supply." *Journal of Sociological Studies* 9 (1990): 130.
- Singh, T. V., Theuns H.L., and F. M. Go. *Towards Appropriate Tourism: The Case of Developing Countries*. Frankfurt: Peter Lang, 1989.
- Siraprapasiri, Taweesap, Sombat Thanprasertsuk, Amorn Rodklay, Supattra Srivanichakorn et al. "Risk Factors for HIV Among Prostitutes in Chaingmai, Thailand." *AIDS* 5 (1991): 5679.
- Skrobanek, Siriporn. "Exotic, Subservient and Trapped: Confronting Prostitution and Traffic in Women in Southeast Asia." in *Freedom From Violence: Women's Strategies From Around the World*, 121. ed. Margaret Schuler. New York: United Nations Development Fund for Women, 1992.
- Smart, C. Feminism and the Power of Law. London: Routledge and Kegan Paul, 1989.
- Spain. Instituto de la Mujer. Causas de la Protitucion y Estrategias Contra el Proxenetismo (Causes of Prostitutution and Strategies Against the Procuring of Prostitutes). Madrid: Instituto de la Mujer, 1988.

- Spina, M., D. Serraino, and U. Tirelli. "Condom Use in High Risk Sexual Practices of Female Prostitutes in Italy." *AIDS* 6 (1992): 601.
- Srisang, Koson. "The Ecumenical Coalition on Third World Tourism." *Annals of Tourism Research* 16 (1989): 119.
- Sterk, Claire E., and Kirk W. Elifson. "Drug Related Violence and Street Prostitution." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monograph Series* (1990): 208.
- Sturdevant, Saundra Pollock, and Brenda Stolzfus. Let the Good Times Roll: Prostitution and the U.S. Military in Asia. New York: New Press, 1992.
- Sullivan, Barbara. "The Business of Sex: Australian Government and the Sex Industry." *Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology* 27 (1991): 3.
- Sullivan, Barbara. "Feminist Perspectives on the Sex Industry." in *Proceedings of the Sex Industry and Public Policy Conference*, ed. S. Gerull. Canberra: Australian Institute of Criminology, 1992.
- Tan, M. Lin. "Socio-Economic Impact of HIV/AIDS in the Philippines." AIDS Care 5 (1993): 283.
- Thanh Dam, T. "Dynamics of Sex Tourism: The Case of Southeast Asia." *Development and Change* 14 (1983): 533.
- Thorbek, S. Voices From the City: Women of Bangkok. London: Zed Books, 1987.
- Truong, Thanh Dam. Sex, Money and Morality: Prostitution and Tourism in Southeast Asia. London: Zed Books, 1990.
- Truong, Thanh Dam. Virtue, Order, Health and Money: Towards a Comprehensive Perspective on Female Prostitution in Asia. Bangkok: United Nations. Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific, 1986.
- Udegbe, I. B., and O. O. Fajimolu. "Family Structure, Parental Attachment, Need for Affiliation and Autonomy as Factors Distinguishing Between Young Prostitutes and Non-Prostitutes." *Indian Journal of Behavior* (1992): 20.
- United Nations. Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific Promotion of Community Awareness for the Prevention of Prostitution. UN Doc. ST/ESCAP/1078 1991.
- United Nations. General Assembly. Status of Preparation of Publications, Studies and Documents for the World Conference. Note by the Secretariat. Addendum. Contribution by the Coalition Against Trafficking in Women Asia. UN Doc. A/CONF.157/PC/85: 20 April 1993.
- United Nations. Department of Economic and Social Affairs. *Study in Traffic in Persons and Prostitution*. UN Doc. ST/SOA/SD/8: 1959.

- U.S Congress. Committee on Foreign Affairs. Subcommittee on Human Rights and International Organizations. *International Human Rights Abuses Against Women*. 101st. Cong., 2nd Sess., 21 March and 26 July 1990.
- Van Gelder, P., and J. Bijmer. *About Fringes, Margins and Lucky Dips: The Informal Sector in Third World Countries; Recent Developments in Research and Policy*. Amsterdam: Free University Press, 1989.
- Vanameijden, E. J., A. J. A. R. Vandenhoek, H. J. Vanhaastrecht, and R. A. Coutinho. "Trends in Sexual-Behavior and the Incidence of Sexually-Transmitted Diseases and HIV Among Drug-Using Prostitutes, Amsterdam 1986-1992." *AIDS* 8, no. 2 (1994): 213-221.
- Vanwesenbeeck, I., R. de Graaf, G. Van Zessen, and C. J. Straver. "Condoomgebruik Door Prostituees. Gedrag, Achtergronden en overwegingen (Condom Use by Prostitutes: Behavior, Context, and Considerations)." Gedrag and Gezondheid Tijdschrift voor Psychologie and Gezondheid 20 (1992): 145.
- Verbraeck, Hans T. "The German Bridge: A Street Hooker's Strip in the Amsterdam Red Light District." *National Institute on Drug Abuse Research Monography Series* (1990): 146.
- Wambach, K. G., Joseph Byers, Dianne F. Harrison, Philippa Levine et al. "Substance Abuse Among Women at Risk for HIV Infection." *Journal of Drug Education* 22 (1992): 131.
- Weitzer, Ronald. "Prostitutes' Rights in the United States: The Failure of a Movement." *Sociological Quarterly* 32, no. 1 (1991): 23.
- Wihtol, R. "Hospitality Girls in the Manila Tourist Belt." *Philippine Journal of Industrial Relations* 4 (1982): 18.
- Williams, E., N. Lansom, S. Efem, S. Weir et al. "Implementation of an AIDS Prevention Program Among Prostitutes in the Cross River State of Nigeria." *AIDS* 6 (1992): 229.
- Wurzbacher, Kathryn V., Ellis D. Evans, and Elizabeth Moore. "Effects of Alternative Street School on Youth Involved in Prostitution." *Journal of Adolescent Health* 12 (1991): 549.
- Zoglin, Kathryn. "UN Actions Against Slavery: A Critical Evaluation." Human Rights Quarterly 8 (1986): 306.